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January 21, 2009

MEMORANDUM:

TO: County Departments of Family and Children Services (DFCS)
DFCS Regional Directors
Field Fiscal Services

o N

FROM: Kathy Herren, Deputy Director A
Programs and Policy
RE: Comprehensive Child and Family Assessment/Wrap-Around Providers

Effective immediately, please refrain from making Comprehensive Child and Family Assessment
(CCFA)Wrap-Around (WA) referrals to:

Ascension Therapeutic Services Cornerstone Counseling

Dynamic Interventions Elevations

Horizons Family Services Infinite Possibilities

Margie Roberts Jane Ford

Oxygen Mental Health Ronal Smith

Rainbow House Family Art Therapist

Center For Creative Growth & Human Dev. Child & Family Guidance

Cherokee Center for Change Inc. Children & Teenagers Foundation Inc.
Daybreak Assessment & Family Svcs. CHRIS Homes for Kids

Clinical Intervention Specialist Connecting Generation

The Counseling Group Community Development Systems Inc.

Family Menders

All CCFA/WA services must be completed by February 271, 2009 or transitioned to another
approved CCFA/WA provider. There are no exceptions.

You may compensate the agencies for any completed work and be sure to obtain all required
documentation or reports for your files.

The current list of approved CCFA/WA providers is posted at:
http://dfcs.dhr.Georgia.gov/fostercare. The list of approved CCFA/WA providers will be updated if
the status of the providers listed above changes. Also, please ensure that you obtain a copy of
the approval letter for any CCFA/WA provider working with your agency. The approval letter has
the list of all staff approved by this office to provide CCFA/WA services. In addition, the contract
for the CCFA/WA Providers has been amended from January 1, 2009 through June 30, 2008.

Your cooperation is appreciated. All questions should be directed through your Regional
Specialist to Leslie Cofield at Ibcofield@dhr.state.ga.us.
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